
 
CITY OF OWOSSO 

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2024 

7:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
The Oath of Office will be administered to newly elected Councilmembers immediately prior to the 
commencement of the meeting. 
 
The City Manager will explain the custom for chair of meeting 
 

1. Call to Order 
 Pledge to Flag 
 Roll Call 

 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Adoption of Rules of Order 
 
4. Election of Mayor 

 Oath of Office 
 
5. Election of Mayor Pro-Tem 

 Oath of Office 
 
6. Citizen Comments and Questions 
 
7. Adjournment 

 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The City of Owosso will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing 
impaired and audio recordings of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at 
the meeting/hearing upon seventy-two (72) hours notice to the City of Owosso.  Individuals with disabilities requiring 
auxiliary aids or services should contact the City of Owosso by writing or calling the following:  Amy K. Kirkland, City 
Clerk, 301 West Main Street, Owosso, MI  48867 or at (989) 725-0500.  The City website is: www.ci.owosso.mi.us  



PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT THE FOLLOWING MEETING 
CAN ONLY BE VIEWED VIRTUALLY 

The Owosso City Council will conduct an in-person meeting on November 18, 2024.  Citizens may view and 
listen to the meeting using the following link and phone numbers.  

OWOSSO CITY COUNCIL 
Monday, November 18, 2024 

at 7:00 p.m. 

The public joining the meeting via Zoom CANNOT participate in public comment. 

• Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84867217408?pwd=fbgTA2CfozgYmblxKqfuXDnrmQlx5r.1

Meeting ID:  848 6721 7408
Password:  317404

One tap mobile

+13092053325,,84867217408#,,,,*317404# US
+13126266799,,84867217408#,,,,*317404# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

• For video instructions visit:

o Signing up and Downloading Zoom https://youtu.be/qsy2Ph6kSf8
o Joining a Zoom Meeting https://youtu.be/hIkCmbvAHQQ
o Joining and Configuring Audio and Video https://youtu.be/-s76QHshQnY

• Helpful notes for participants:    Helpful Hints

• Meeting packets are published on the City of Owosso website  http://www.ci.owosso.mi.us

Any person who wishes to contact members of the City Council to provide input or ask questions on any 
business coming before the Council on November 18, 2024 may do so by calling or e-mailing the City Clerk’s 
Office prior to the meeting at (989)725-0500 or city.clerk@ci.owosso.mi.us. Contact information for individual 
Council members can be found on the City website at: http://www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Government/City-Council  

The City of Owosso will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the 
hearing impaired and audio recordings of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with 
disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon seventy-two (72) hours notice to the City of Owosso.  Individuals with 
disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City of Owosso by writing, calling, or emailing 
the following:  Owosso City Clerk’s Office, 301 West Main Street, Owosso, MI  48867; Phone: (989) 725-0500; 
Email:  city.clerk@ci.owosso.mi.us. The City of Owosso Website address is www.ci.owosso.mi.us.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84867217408?pwd=fbgTA2CfozgYmblxKqfuXDnrmQlx5r.1
https://youtu.be/qsy2Ph6kSf8
https://youtu.be/hIkCmbvAHQQ
https://youtu.be/-s76QHshQnY
http://www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Portals/0/Files/Documents/CouncilVirtualMeetingNotice-HelpfulHints.pdf
http://www.ci.owosso.mi.us/
http://www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Government/City-Council
file://coo-dc1/users$/AKKirkland/Documents/PublicNotices/city.clerk@ci.owosso.mi.us
http://www.ci.owosso.mi.us/
AKKirkland
Callout
Please note the early start time!



 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

301 W. MAIN    OWOSSO, MICHIGAN 48867‐2958   WWW.CI.OWOSSO.MI.US 

 
 

DATE:  November 11, 2024 
 
TO:  Owosso City Council 
   
FROM:  City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Council Meeting Rules of Procedure and Order 

Background: 
The proposed draft Rules of Order introduce modifications to enhance meeting structure, 
clarify parliamentary procedures, and reinforce respect and decorum during City Council 
proceedings. The primary change is a formal commitment to following Robert’s Rules of Order – 
Newly Revised, which will guide all Council, board, commission, and committee meetings. 

Key Changes in the New draft Rules of Order 

1. Formal Adoption of Robert's Rules of Order 

 The draft specifies that "Robert’s Rules of Order – Newly Revised" is the authoritative 
guide for all Council meetings, as well as for the City's boards, commissions, and 
committees. This ensures that all meetings align with a standardized parliamentary 
procedure, promoting orderly decision‐making and respect for all participants. 

2. Revised Meeting Time 

 The draft includes a change in the regular meeting start time, moving it from 7:30 PM to 
6:30 PM. This adjustment is intended to better accommodate Council members' 
schedules and encourage broader public attendance, offering a more accessible time for 
community members, staff, and presenters to participate in Council sessions. 

3. Revised Agenda Structure 

 The draft outlines a clear agenda format that includes specific sections, such as 
"Prayer/Invocation," "Pledge," "Roll Call," and separate "Citizen Comment" and "Council 
Comment" opportunities before and after items of business. This structure standardizes 
meeting flow and clarifies the sequence of Council business for all attendees. 

 
 



 
 

4. Election Procedures for Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem 

 The draft formalizes election procedures by establishing a roll‐call vote for the Mayor 
and Mayor Pro Tem, based on nominations from Council members. If only one 
candidate is nominated, members vote "yes" or "no"; with multiple candidates, Council 
members state the name of their preferred candidate. This approach replaces the 
previous, informal method and enhances transparency in the election process. 

5. Motion Procedures 

 The draft lists specific types of motions, both debatable and non‐debatable, commonly 
used during Council meetings. These procedures directly follow Robert’s Rules, as the 
motions are among the most prevalent and familiar. Listing these motions in the rules 
aids accessibility and ensures uniformity across Council meetings, reflecting established 
parliamentary practices. 

Conclusion 
The draft Rules of Order emphasize structured governance and respect in all Council 
interactions. Formal adoption of these rules will improve transparency, public engagement, and 
procedural consistency within the City Council. Council members are encouraged to review 
these updates in advance of upcoming discussions and the potential adoption of the new rules. 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT UPDATED RULES OF ORDER FOR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Owosso seeks to conduct its meetings, as well as those of its 
boards, commissions, and committees, in a manner that promotes transparency, efficiency, and public 
accessibility; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed and updated its Rules of Order to enhance meeting structure, 
clarify procedural guidelines, and ensure respectful and effective interactions among Council members, 
staff, and the public; and 
 
WHEREAS, the updated Rules of Order align with best practices in municipal governance, incorporating 
standards from Robert’s Rules of Order – Newly Revised, to support consistent and orderly decision-
making; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Owosso, Shiawassee County, 
Michigan that: 
 

FIRST: The City Council of the City of Owosso hereby adopts the Rules of Order, effective 
immediately, to govern all City Council meetings and the meetings of the City’s boards, 
commissions, and committees. 

 
 
  
 
 



 
 

1 
 

RULES OF ORDER 

Preamble 

The City Council of the City of Owosso hereby adopts these Rules of Order to guide the conduct of its 

meetings as well as the meetings of the City’s boards, commissions, and committees.  Robert’s Rules of 

Order – Newly Revised – shall be the governing rules for all meetings of the City Council and its boards, 

commissions and committees, ensuring orderly proceedings, effective decision‐making, and respect for 

all participants and members of the public in attendance. 

Chapter 1:  General Provisions 

1) Authority:  Roberts Rules of Order, Newly Revised, shall govern the conduct of all City council 

meetings and meetings of its boards, commissions, and committees.  No deviation from these rules 

will occur except as explicitly provided by these rules or state law. 

 

2) Meetings 

a) Regular Meetings:  The Council shall hold regular meetings on the 1st and 3rd Monday of every 

month at 6:30 PM in Council Chambers at Owosso City Hall (301 W Main St) unless otherwise 

posted according to the Michigan Open Meetings Act (Public Act 267 of 1976). 

b) Special Meetings:  Special meetings may be called subject to the Michigan Open Meetings Act. 

c) Quorum:  A majority of the Council members shall constitute a quorum to conduct business. 

 

3) Presiding Officer 

a) The Mayor shall preside over all meetings of the City Council.  In the Mayor’s absence, the 

Mayor Pro Tem shall preside.  If both are absent, the Council shall select an Acting Mayor Pro 

Tem from its members in attendance at the meeting. 

 

4) Precedence of Motions 

a) Non‐Debatable 

I) To Adjourn 

II) To Lay on the Table 

III) To Call for the Previous Question 
IV) To Postpone to a Certain Date 



2 
 

b) Debatable 

I) To Postpone Indefinitely 

II) To Recess for a Definite Time 

III) To Refer 
IV) To Amend 

 

5) Points of Order 

a) The Mayor or presiding officer shall be addressed as “Mr. Mayor/Madam Mayor/Your Honor” 

“Mr. Chair/Madam Chair.”  The Mayor Pro Tempore, when acting for the Mayor, shall be 

addressed as “Mayor Pro Tem.”  Members of the Council shall be addressed as 

“Councilman/Councilwoman/Councilmember.” 

b) A motion may be made by saying “Mr. Mayor/Madam Mayor/Your Honor, I move that…etc.” 

c) A speaker is out of order when speaking of matters foreign to the issue 

d) Rule violations must receive immediate attention from the Chair for a ruling 

e) It is the privilege of any member to request a roll call vote 

f) On questions that are debatable, the minority has the right to deliberate. 

 

6) Reconsideration:  A request by a member of the Council to reconsider a vote on any question which 

may be reconsidered shall be in order as hereinafter set forth: 

a) It must be moved by one who voted with the prevailing side or by one who was absent when 

the vote was taken.  For the purpose of this section of the Rules of Procedure, a person who is 

absent shall be defined as any member of the Council who was not present at the meeting at 

which the vote was taken. 

b) The making of this motion is subject to time limits as follows:  the motion to reconsider can be 

made only on the same day the vote to be reconsidered was taken or either of the next 

succeeding two regular meetings after the original vote was taken. 

 

7) Appeal from Ruling of the Chair:  An appeal from the ruling of the Chair, if supported, must be put to 

a vote of the Council.  A majority vote of the members of the Council present in favor of the appeal 

shall overrule the Chair. 

 

8) ROBERTS RULES OF ORDER, NEWLY REVISED, SHALL DIRECT ALL PARLIAMENTARY MATTERS IF NOT 

EXPLICITLY ADDRESSED IN THESE RULES OF ORDER. 

Chapter 2:  Agenda and Order of Business 

1) Agenda Preparation:  The agenda shall be prepared by the City Manager and City Clerk, distributed 

to all Council members as part of the council meeting packet prior to meetings, and made available 

to the public. 

 

2) Order of Business:  The following standard order of business shall be followed unless changed by a 

vote of Council.   



3 
 

a) Prayer/Invocation 

b) Pledge 

c) Roll Call 

d) Agenda 

e) Minutes 

f) Proclamations and Special Presentations 

g) Public Hearings 

h) Citizen Comment 

i) Council Comment 

j) Consent Agenda 

k) Items of Business 

l) Citizen Comment 

m) Council Comment 

n) Communications 

I) Manager’s Report (1st meeting of the month) 

II) Department Reports (2nd meeting of the month) 

III) General items staff wishes to inform city council. 

o) Next Meeting 

p) Board and Commission Openings 

Chapter 3:  Details on Agenda and Order of Business 

1) Subject to permission from the Mayor, the “Opening Prayer or Invocation” shall be offered by a 

member of Council, any local clergy leader in attendance, or any person in attendance. 

 

2) Subject to permission from the Mayor, leading the “Pledge of Allegiance” shall be offered to any 

person in attendance at the meeting – including Council, staff, and attendees. 

 

3) The “Consent Agenda” shall include those items on the regular agenda which are considered routine 

and non‐controversial by the City Manager and City Clerk.  The following shall be included in the 

consent agenda unless properly subject to the rules during the approval of the agenda: 

a) Approval of Bills 

b) Approval of Bids 

c) Setting dates for public hearings 

d) Approval of annual recurring expenditures and/or contracts to the lowest bidder meeting 

specifications previously approved by Council in the annual budget 

e) Additional routine items 

 

4) Special Presentations and Proclamations must be pre‐approved by the Mayor. 

   



4 
 

Chapter 4:  Rules for Roll Call Votes 

1) These rules are adopted pursuant to Section 5.4(j) of the Charter of the City of Owosso.  

 

2) The purpose of these rules is to establish the procedure to be followed when conducting a roll call 

vote of City Council members. 

 

3) When requested by the Mayor, or in his or her absence, the presiding officer, to conduct a roll call 

vote, the City Clerk shall call the names of all Council members except the Mayor in a random order 

followed by the name of the Mayor. 

 

4) The City Clerk shall implement these rules in such a manner as to ensure that the order in which 

names of Council members is called shall vary from one roll call vote to the next. 

 

5) The City Clerk shall use a computer randomization program or other similar method to ensure that 

each Council member’s name has a statistically equal probability of appearing in any given position 

in the order of the roll call. 

 

6) If a member of the Council is absent from a meeting, the City Clerk may strike his or her name from 

the roll call and such striking shall not constitute a violation of the procedure for random roll call 

voting. If the Mayor is absent from a meeting, the name of the presiding officer shall be included in 

the random roll call vote. 

Chapter 5:  Rules for Addressing a Meeting of the City Council, Board, or Commission Meeting 

1) These rules are adopted pursuant to Section 3(5) of P.A. 267 of 1976, commonly known as the Open 

Meetings Act. 

 

2) The purpose of these rules is to establish procedures to be followed when persons desire to address 

a meeting of the City Council so as to ensure that all persons who wish to do so are afforded an 

adequate opportunity to exercise the right to address their city government while conducting the 

public business in an orderly, professional manner. 

 

3) Persons wishing to address a meeting of the City Council shall do so during times set aside on the 

agenda for that purpose and at other times when recognized by the Mayor for the purpose of 

addressing the meeting. 

 

4) Persons wishing to address the City Council and attending officials shall stand, raise a hand, or 

otherwise signal a desire to speak, and wait to be recognized by the Mayor.  When so recognized, 

persons shall give their name and address, and address their comments to the Mayor. 

 



5 
 

5) Each person wishing to address the City Council at an in‐person meeting shall be afforded two 

opportunities of up to four (4) minutes and three (3) minutes duration during the occasions 

provided for the citizen comment periods.  One opportunity of up to three (3) minutes duration 

during each public hearing; provided, however, that comments made during public hearings shall be 

relevant to the subject for which the public hearings are held. 

a) When citizen complaints, suggestions, or questions are presented to Council during public 

comment periods, other than items already on the agenda, the Mayor or presiding officer shall 

first determine whether the issue is legislative or administrative in nature and then: 

I) If Legislative:  A complaint, suggestion or question about the letter or intent of legislative 

acts or suggestions for changes to such acts, and if the Council finds such complaint suggests 

a change to an ordinance or resolution of the City, the Council may refer the matter to the 

Administration for study and recommendation. 

II) If Administrative:  A complaint, suggestion, or question regarding administrative staff 

performance, administrative execution or interpretation of legislative policy, or 

administrative policy within the authority of the City Manager, the Chair should then refer 

the complaint directly to the City Manager for his or her review if said complaint has not 

been so reviewed. The City Council may direct that the City Manager brief or report to the 

Council when his or her response is made. 

 

6) The citizen comment periods described in paragraph 5, excluding public hearings, shall last up to 

thirty minutes. If time expires for the comment period and additional time appears necessary to 

accommodate citizens wishing to address city officials, the council may vote to extend the period for 

a specific length of time. Only one such extension of each comment period shall be permitted during 

a Council meeting. 

Chapter 6:  Election of the Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem 

1) Nominations and Election:  The election of the Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem shall be handled by open 

nomination and roll call vote.  If only one candidate is nominated, Council members will cast a yes or 

no vote.  If multiple candidates are nominated, each Council member will vote by naming their 

preferred candidate. 

Chapter 7:  City Council Seating Assignments 

1) The Mayor shall set the seating arrangement for City Council between the 1st and 2nd regular 

meetings of the Council term.  This excludes the seating arrangement for the Clerk, City Manager, 

City Attorney, and Public Safety Director. 

 



6 
 

Chapter 8:  Suspension and Amendment of Rules 

1) Suspension of Rules:  Any rule may be suspended by a two‐thirds vote of council members present.  

The motion to suspend the rules shall list the specific purpose or intent for the suspension. 

 

2) Amendment of Rules:  These rules may be amended by a two‐thirds vote of the  Council at a regular 

meeting, provided the proposed amendment has been submitted in writing at a prior meeting. 

Chapter 9:  Enforcement of Rules 

1) Sergeant at Arms:  The City’s Public Safety Director or designee shall serve as the Sergeant at Arms 

to enforce order at Council meetings when required or requested by the Mayor. 

 

2) Enforcement by the Mayor:  The Mayor, as presiding officer, shall enforce these rules during Council 

meetings.  Any person, including council members, staff, or citizens, who violates the rules of Order 

and Decorum may be removed from the meeting following this process: 

 

a) Request, warning, loss of speaking privilege, removal from the meeting by sergeant at arms 

Chapter 10:  Rules of Civility 

1) Council members, City staff, and members of the public will communicate respectfully with each 

other in their conversations, reports, debates, and testimony.  All present will listen attentively to 

others when they are speaking, not interrupt others or carry on side conversations; and when given 

the floor will speak to the issues at hand, not engage in personal attacks or use derogatory language, 

and will honor the right of all to contribute to public policy deliberation. 


	AGENDA
	Virtual Viewing Notice

	1. Call to Order
	2. Approval of Agenda
	3. Adoption of Rules of Order
	Rules of Order-2024

	4. Election of Mayor
	5. Election of Mayor Pro-Tem
	6. Citizen Comments and Questions
	7. Adjournment


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.7
  /CompressObjects /All
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo false
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.40
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.40
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<


    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>



    /HUN <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 6.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 6.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>


    /SKY <>

    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create high quality Adobe PDF documents suitable for a delightful viewing experience and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 7.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.7
  /CompressObjects /All
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo false
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.40
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.40
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<


    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>



    /HUN <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 6.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 6.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>


    /SKY <>

    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create high quality Adobe PDF documents suitable for a delightful viewing experience and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 7.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.7
  /CompressObjects /All
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo false
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.40
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.40
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<


    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>



    /HUN <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 6.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 6.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>


    /SKY <>

    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create high quality Adobe PDF documents suitable for a delightful viewing experience and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 7.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.7
  /CompressObjects /All
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo false
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.40
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.40
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<


    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>



    /HUN <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 6.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 6.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>


    /SKY <>

    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create high quality Adobe PDF documents suitable for a delightful viewing experience and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 7.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




